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Approval by the Board of Education of Second Amendment, Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by and
between District and Alameda County Probation Department (ACPD), a division of the County of Alameda, for
the latter to continue support of the Cross-Age Mentoring Program (CAMP), a school-based mentoring
program through which high school students provide one-on-one mentoring to middle school students, as
described in the MOU, for pupils at Oakland High School, Westlake Middle School and Roosevelt Middle
School, [funded in the amount of $390,000.00 by the ACPD], extending the term of the Agreement from June
1, 2019 through September 30, 2021 to September 30, 2023. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain
in full force and effect.
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